

Girl Scouts SU 643 Fallbrook

Team Meeting

NOTES

May 18, 2020 7:00 P.M.

Meeting Facilitator: Leslie Schumann Service Unit Manager

Invitees: Service Unit Team and those interested...

Attending virtually – Leslie, Makenna, Monica, Tanisha, Pam, Heather, Lis, Liz, Jodi, Katie.

Open items

- Communications – *Monica is going to streamline renewal campaign info and send to Leaders.*
- Cookie Kick-off – Jan 11 (@EPC) - Final numbers? - *Not yet – waiting for receipts and for refund from Council. Lis will meet with Tanisha to get receipts.*

New Business Items

- A. Volunteer Meeting for June - review proposed agenda. Should we host another virtual meeting again? How did it go? What should we do differently or similar? *We had a surprisingly good turnout! Kahoots game was fun. Good to have ideas for leaders to take back to use with their troops. Heather will initiate Zoom meeting and add in a simple escape room.*
- B. Ambassador Girl Scouts - 5 graduating 12 graders - special congratulations/gifts? *SU traditionally offers \$25 towards lifetime membership, or funds first Adult membership year – Monica and Makenna will create coupon/certificate to send with card. Makenna will check cost for Green Graduation Honor Cord and will order if under \$12. Makenna found some nice personalized wooden certificates – will order 5.*
- C. Event committee - upcoming events
TEAM will provide guidelines to troops and planning committees for future events. Tanisha is creating an Event guideline handout. This is in the works.
- A. Bridging/Thinking Day – Postponed – Fall – Tentatively Sept 19 or 26. *Still thinking Fall, likely at St. Peters but that's not confirmed yet. Charlotte's troop still wants to host.*
- B. Spring Horse Day Camp – Postponed to Fall TBD – *Postponment options – Nov 7th or 14th. Jodi will check with Sarah about date. They are willing to split to 2 days; 25 girls per day or 2 half day sessions, depending on our needs.*
- D. Activity Consultant – Katie- Updates - no in person gatherings until after end of June. -
- E. Treasurer's Report – Tanisha – Did you send out a reminder about financials due date? *Financials are due June 1st. Tanisha will reach out to troops.*
- F. Product Programs – Lis - Cookie Awards Ceremony – *Cookie awards – some are received, but still waiting for Council items. Lis will hold on to them until we have all and will arrange distribution.*

G. Fireside - Next event – Crowne Point Aquatic Center – June 6th, 2020. *This is being postponed pending more info.*

H. Camp Surf – Oct 9-11, 2020. – Still planned! Deposit paid. Kristi has a list of girls wanting to Tent. She will contact Camp Surf to add those to the contract. May need more down payment. – *No more news.*

Updates/discussions

ACTION ITEMS –

Monica will send lists of leaders and ph numbers to TEAM members to contact with appreciation and support.

Monica and Makenna will create Certificate/Coupon

Makenna will order 5 wooden certificates for Graduating Senior girls.

Lis will meet with Tanisha to finalize CKO numbers

Heather will set up SU Volunteer meeting Monday, June 1 and arrange escape room.

Leslie will reach out to parents of Graduating girls re: GS honor cord.